Paul Robinson

From: Griffin KateF
Sent: 19 July 201 :

To: David Bellamy
Cc: Williams Alex; Andrew J. Brown
Subject: RE: City Hall meeting tomorrow - draft agenda - new Lambeth obligation

Kind regards -
Kate

Kate Griffin | Senior Associate - Property and Planning Law | Legal
Transport for London | 6th Floor, Windsor House | 42-50 Victoria Street, London | SW1H OTL

From: David Bellamy [mailto | | G

Sent: 19 July 2016 13:22

To: Criffin Kate

Cc: Williams Alex; Brown Andy

Subject: RE: City Hall meeting tomorrow - draft agenda

Hi Kate,
Thanks for the email. I’'m happy with that agenda if you are (I’'m not close to the detail).
I’d appreciate a quick heads-up on item 1a) given that it appears to relate to us.

Thanks,
David.

From: Griffin Katc [

Sent: 19 July 2016 12:54

To: David Bellamy

Cc: Williams Alex; Andrew J. Brown

Subject: FW: City Hall meeting tomorrow - draft agenda

Dear David

Andy Brown won’t be able to attend the Garden Bridge meeting at City Hall tomorrow, but Alex Williams and | shall
be attending. | just wanted to let you know that | have taken the liberty of drafting an agenda, which | have sent to
the lawyers to check that it is still up to date (see my email below). Once the lawyers have checked it, are you happy

for me to send it out to the attendees, or do you want to send it out?

Kind regards



Kate Griffin | Senior Associate - Property and Planning Law | Legal
Transport for London | 6th Floor, Windsor House | 42-50 Victoria Street, London | SW1H OTL

From: Griffin Kate

Sent: 19 July 2016 12:00

To: 'Lesley-Anne Avis'; JAMES Ellen; 'Carson,Gregory'
Cc: Williams Alex

Subject: City Hall meeting tomorrow - draft agenda
Importance: High

Dear all

Please see below my draft agenda for tomorrow’s meeting at The City Hall, which | realise you will not be attending,
but | wanted to check it with you before | send it out to your principals. In particular, were any of the points that |
list below resolved at the Friday meeting? (Greg, | understand Alison is away, hence | have sent this to you in her

absence.)

Kate

Kate Griffin | Senior Associate - Property and Planning Law | Legal
Transport for London | 6th Floor, Windsor House | 42-50 Victoria Street, London | SW1H OTL

1. Outstanding points of principle on the Heads of Terms, property and planning documents

2. PwC audit

3. Asset of Community Value (BLP to advise on ACV issues)

4. Next steps and timescales

AEKEKEKAEEAKAKEAKXAEAKXLAAKRXAARXAARKAARAIARAAIAAAAAAIAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAIAAkAIAAAIAkhrhkhrhkhihhihhiihikiik

The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in error,
please notify us immediately at postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from your system. If received in error,
please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its content. Transport for London
excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any
attached files.




Paul Robinson

From: Griffin Kate

Sent: 19 July 201! !!!!

To: David Bellamy; Bee Emmott ; Fiona Fletcher-Smith;
Williams Alex; 'Peck,Lib ClIr";
Meaps; ebecca Olajide"; Deborah Hilderly

: 'Alistair Subba Row'; ‘Marie Dunne'

Cc: ndrew J. Brown
Subject: Lambeth/Coin St/Garden Bridge meeting at City Hall tomorrow - agenda
Dear all

Please see the proposed agenda below. | have checked it with the lawyers for Coin Street, Lambeth and the GBT. |
understand that lain will be bringing a list of outstanding points of principle with him to the meeting as well, which
can be dealt with under 1f below.

. Outstanding points of principle on the Heads of Terms, property and planning documents
f.  any other outstanding points of principle

. PwCaudit
3. Next steps and timescales
Kind regards

Kate Griffin | Senior Associate - Property and Planning Law | Legal
Transport for London | 6th Floor, Windsor House | 42-50 Victoria Street, London | SW1H OTL

AEAKKAEAAKAEAAKRAAAAAXAAAAAAAAAAAAXAAAXAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhiihiiiiiitih

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
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